Town of Chili - Drainage Committee

3235 Chili Avenue, Rochester, New York 14624 Phone: 585-889-3550 Fax: 585-889-8710 www.townofchili.org

Matthew Sinacola, Chairperson - Dr. William Dingus, Secretary – Scott Beaman, Vice Chairperson - Matthew Brumbaugh – Nick Sanguedolce - David Lindsay Commissioner of Public Works/Superintendent of Highways Liaison to Town Board – Hon. Mary Sperr Councilperson Town of

Summary of Meeting Minutes

Town of Chili Drainage Committee

March 2, 2021

Matt Sinacola, Chairperson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

The meeting was held at the Town Highway Garage Facility at 200 Beaver Rd.

Minutes for tonight's meeting were taken by Matt Sinacola.

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Matt Sinacola, Chairperson; Scott Beaman, Vice Chairperson; Matthew Brumbaugh; Town Board Liaison, Mary Sperr Councilperson Town of Chili

MEMBERS ABSENT:

Dr. William Dingus, Nick Sanguedolce

MINUTES:

Chili.

Review and approval of revised meeting minutes, for the November 3, 2020.

The attendance contradiction of Mary Sperr at the November meeting was clarified. The notations related to the discussion on alternate meeting schedules was revised slightly. The reference to the planning board comments letter was expanded to be clearer.

GUESTS:

No Guest

OLD BUSINESS

The committee continued its discussion from the last two meetings about the future meeting schedule. No changes to the current schedule are proposed.

Matt stated that he spoke to the staff at the building department about having design plans distributed to the drainage committee for review.

The format of the drainage committee meeting minutes was discussed. Mary Sperr offered a copy of the Traffic and Safety Committee minutes as an example of how we might alter the format. This would offer a running record of what is being discussed under old business. Matt will review and consider this change. It was agreed that adopting the property address as an identifier would be best for future minutes.

NEW BUSINESS

There was no new business to discuss.

MEETING PROJECT REVIEW:

November 24, 2020 Chili Zoning Board of Appeals:

No drainage concerns with any of the four variance applications.

December 8, 2020 Chili Planning Board:

300 Trade Court, NOWAVE LLC. No drainage concerns with the application.

December 15, 2020 Chili Zoning Board of Appeals:

No drainage concerns with any of the three variance applications.

January 26, 2021 Chili Zoning Board of Appeals:

15 James Hollow Drive No drainage concerns with the single variance application.

February 10, 2021 Chili Planning Board:

351 Morgan Road, DPB Holdings LLC, No drainage concerns with the site plan application.

February 23, 2021 Chili Zoning Board of Appeals:

110 King Road. No drainage concerns with the single variance application.

March 9, 2021 Chili Planning Board:

29-31 Jetview Drive LLC. The drainage committee reviewed the design plans submitted with this application. The general westward drainage flow across the site was discussed. The proposed stormwater facility was also discussed. It was noted that the proposed site improvements come close but do not overlap the eastern limits of the existing 100-foot-wide drainage and detention easement to the Town of Chili, shown on the plans.

92 -93 King Road. No mapping was available for committee discussion.

ADJOURNMENT:

Meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

The next meeting will be on April 6, 2021

Respectfully submitted,

Matt Sinacola, chair.